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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 6:31 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID22002 & YP1043P ALONG YISHUN AVE 1 ON 

31/05/2022

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
This is noted. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
* In view of the stricter measures impose on the Covid-19 situation, we would strongly request you to email all claims 
document to us at mtcl@income.com.sg so that we can attend to it. You may wish to know that we would not be 
able to receive any documents send to our office at Trade Union House or any of our branches during this period. 
 
 
With Regards 
 

Joreen Ang 
Senior Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
  

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 11:06 AM 
To: MTCL@income.com.sg 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID22002 & YP1043P ALONG YISHUN AVE 1 ON 31/05/2022 
 
REMINDER 
 
Your Ref: YP1043P                                                         Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22005773/p 
 
M/s NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID22002 & YP1043P ALONG YISHUN AVE 1 ON 31/05/2022 
 
We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military 
vehicles with effect from December 2021. 
 
The accident was caused due to the negligence of your insured by cutting lane and collided onto our vehicle 
MID22002.  
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We would like to inform you that there is no repair for MID vehicle as the damage is very fine and not required for 
repair work. Therefore, MID will not pursue claim against your insured for this matter and will proceed to close file. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 2:00 PM 
To: motor@income.com.sg 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID22002 & YP1043P ALONG YISHUN AVE 1 ON 31/05/2022 
 
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

 

 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 
of it. Thank you. 


